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Qi Sun Pin !LKI{ Auto)

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 5 March, 2020 9:13 AM

To: Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: RE: SHC4574Z

Attachments: img-305091636-0001 pdf

Hi,

Amount confirmed as per your recommendation, thanks.
Aside admin,
Please replace the attached estimate with the previous estimate, thanks.

Regards
Poh Suan

--—0riginal Message-—

From: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto) [mailto:sunpin@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 6:17 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan [Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis)

Subject: RE: SHC45742

Hi Poh Suan,

Confirm the finalize amount $2,050. Repair day 4 days under lump sum repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
0i Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Coansultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5(408933)

—~—Original Message-——

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 February, 2020 2:18 PM

To: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; CS ATeam

Subject: FW: SHCA574Z

Hi Sun Pin,

FYA.

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

——-Original Message—
From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis)



" 0i Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

From: Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 March, 2020 6:17 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis)
Subject: RE: SHC457427

Hi Poh Suan,

Confirm the finalize amount $2,050. Repair day 4 days under lump sum repair,
Thank you.

Best Regards,
0i Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S{408933)

~-=—0riginal Message----

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis) [mailto: YeoP suan@smrt.com.
Sent: Tuesday, 25 February, 2020 2:18 PM

To: Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: FW: SHC45747

Hi Sun Pin,

FYA.

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

——0Original Message—

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 5:33 PM

To: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; CS A Team; Leong Chee kwong

Subject: SHC45742

Hi 5un Pin,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHC 45742 having Case No: TAX/01/20/2085.

There is no change to the approved amount of 52,025 @ 4 working days under lump sum repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Aside Kwong,



Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 21/01/2020 10:04

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMFORTANT NOTICE

T Piasma ropor] coOmectiy the detnin of the accidant 1 speed Np " Clates [Iimeeil
2 Thig Form must be completed by the Polieybalder andior the Authorised Deiver

3, Infgemealon provoed maest be as ruidul and sccurpie es possibés, Any willul msrspreseni@ion or witholdng of matenal facts may alow mEErance CoOMpERE o

repudlate policy labllity

4. Tha issue anfl acceptances of s Form By IRSLTARCE COMpanm i@ not an admmeon of policy Npsdity on fhe parl of Te eurancs CoMAENes

& Any false reporting may bo referred Lo the Polica for imvestigation.

B This repen will be forwarded by M insurors of the GIA Ascords Mansgement Cenite esfablished by the Generai Insurance Assocsbon of Singapore (GiA) for
wrtzhindirsg mnd iMsl copess of thes report will, Ior & fes, be masie avalable upeh apphoslion by Interesiod parties

7. By tha lodgemant of thie rosort 1o the insurerm, you haseby consant to the archiving of this report af the cantre and 12 coples of (N MpEOrT Deing made mvadable

aforesain

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repor

Diate O Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/Stale of Loss

Vehicle Registration Numbar
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner
Co Reg Mo

Emall Address

Mabile Fhone No

Allernative Phans Na
Vehicle Particulars
Manulacturar

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being Jsed at

timae of accidant

Arg you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vahicla?

If Na, Pleass stale action to ba taken

\ehicta Catagory
Insurance Company
MName of Insurance Company
Vype Of Coverage
Fleat Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Nole Number
Driver

Mame of Dinver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth
Qecupation

Dale Of Dnving Pass
Driving Experience
Sender

Moblle Number

Fax Mumbar

Contact Number
EMail Address

20/0172020 13:45
19/0172020 18:20

BEDOK NORTH AVE 3 JUNCTION BEDOK NORTH ST 2

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SHCAa5TAZ

SEMRT TAXIS PTELTD
TRAXX XN IEIN
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-B0000000

TOYOTA
PRILS TAXI-1.B (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

D-18093197MFSH

GOMEZ AUGUSTIN
SHOOE2TE

020814952

OUTDOOR

17T 1A8TY

48 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LGCAL) +65-80000000

NOEMAIL

Page 1of B



P:LIIL Error
Subsystems:
Erraor:
Operator:
Position:

/o
InputhkeadError
LineRelrach
63699



o Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for R

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Dwner ID;

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle Na.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No::

Maximum Power Output:
Dpen Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility;

PARF Eligiliility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

POP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:

Tatal Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the B-yesr COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upan COE expiry ar when the

egistered Vehicle

withicle reaches its statutory [ifespan (If applicable). whichever Is earlier.

The information centalned herein is correct as at 22 Jan 2020

oK

Compary
369K

SHC45742

No

22 Jan 2020
TOYOTA

PRIUS TAXI (SMRT)
Maroon

2014

27R461325B80
ITDKN3IAUX05748859
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
$32.92000

10 5ep 2014

105ep 2014

1]

$8,088.00

Yes
09 Sep 2022
5566100

09 Sep 2022

A« Carup to 1600cc & F7kW (130bhp)

8

§50,704.00
§16.684.00
$22.345.00



» &5 SMRT

Case Details

Case Aoferance Mumbaer ;

TAMDH 2080

Type of Regalr : Accideni Fepair
Vehicle Registration Number | SHCA5T4Z

Company Type : SMAT Tans Ple Lin
Estimation |0 : EST-1021510

Team

Documents / Photographs

View Docuymanis [ Pholographs | Totul Dosurmmms: 1

Estimation Details

Spare Part's Cost Datuil

it

Tyes

i

a =
=1

Waln

i’i’iis F:i!;l !';il? ’532 !;‘i"i' F;ig 5??3 55?3 Esilg

SMAT Aecommendation

Coniing  Portion  Malerisl  Part Hame

BUMPER AEAR

BUMPER CLIPS

PXEL STICKER

AAM SUB-ASSY, AR
BUMPER AH

ARM EUB-ABEY. AR
BUMPEA LH

ANTENNA ELECTRNHIAL
LOWER REAR

AUMPER BIDE
RETAINER RALH

Liast Lint (= TR ]
Price Price(1)
Pay
Unmisi
43man  asanm o
e AN ] /0D
6000 13000 000
20870 087D o0
110 TIRE0 E.00
19060 toad0  ¥.0Q
15748 185740 a3.00
(L 1monn oo
B0 L =m0
R0 =480 25.00
Tetal Spare Parl Coal
Lureg Sisrm Dingoun %)

Asalgned By : Taw Claima Manager

Final Spare Padt Cosl

“y

Insurance Company Name : NTUC incoma insurance Co-oparsive

Lig

Accident Date snd Time : 1001/2020 10:20 AM

Vehich Age{in Manihs) : 84

ii

1878

1aT

10470

11LES

1p0DD

Tan

Tan

.256.78

5.000.43

Aepiace

12000

Mirt Glwe

')(_{Uf.
£ sve
K swe
A v

Mot Glwe

S e

Surveyor Telal  B55.07

Lurnp Sum Din (%)

Final Sur Tatal 68300



7% TEiT CE§T CE§T {3}

-
2

EF9 TEFY CT§Y CEIY CEFY Y TE§Y TEFR Eye CEj? CRjY "EF? C

Cosrng Porion  Sdelerisl

SMAT Recommendation

Farn Mame

BUMPER SEAL. AR LH

BUMPER BEAL. FR RH

BUMPER LIP COVER

BUMPER LiF COVER

BUMPER LIP AEAR

UNDER COVER SUB-

ASSY, AR FLOOA

UNDER COVER AR
SHIELD

DOOA ALK

EMHT LOGD

TRIL LAMP LH

WHEEL HUB REAR

CAP SUB-&55Y
WHEEL

Oy Lbat

st

Price Priceii)
P
Unim)
BA.60 .90 Toa
6570 w0 =00
bt e .00
Mg 1Med e
M0 I3E00 3500
$1450 a8 2400
€180 w180 .00
S5450 NG4S0  IN00
TEEAD  TEESD  3M.00
Tan T80 o.oo
e HLE a.80
S4R40  sAm4e 1000
126.74 1Td oo
LAMID  f4ed30 3500
aphdn ApRan 3500
1raME 1TANN 3500

Total Spare Pari Coul

Lump Sam Dincount ™)

Final Spare Part Cosl

Disf=) Final Repalyl  Surveyee  Surveyor  Rspsinfeplace  Remarks

Prica{l} Faplscs Guanty  Final

568 Replaca o Crmek .)(Iu(
#0378 Aeplass 4 8 et Give -fj‘lﬂ"{

MW Repor 0 Mok Glwe # ):’S'u(

il 0 neram = X fug
Y
WM e o worawe + 3 SVE
s Replees . neram + X5 &

TIEEE  Pepinos 4 8 Fupale -XR

STR10 Replsce ETA1E Peplacs -k/pb

e a0 mepiece Ny M
e nems a7 NEC SN
wEN Bl 0 nerom + X V€
76 Pepless , watane + YVC

111396 Meplsce 8 Pl .9( R

T8 Beslece . Mot Cles { TuL
13057 Peplscs 130.8% " Meplace -’_/‘ I'E j.f
BI5ETH Suwrveyor Total 85507

000 Lump Sum Dis (%] 35

§.4105 .47 Fimal Sur Total  884.00
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i
]

i

£

g TEifd

Labour's Cost Deiall

SNa Couting Type

1 M

Totai:

Soroy Cost Detail

SMNo. Costing Typs

Tatal;

SNo. Costing Type

Tolal:

GMAT Recomimnoele

Bart Hame

MOULINNG BOTY, L

DOOR DUTER MANOLE

Jdob Geope

TO REPAIR LM BEAR PORTION

Jab Ecope

TO RESFRAAY REAN BUMPER

TO RESFRAY BUMPER BEAM

TO MESPRAY REAR FENDER LH

TO RESFRAY RiM

TO REPSRAY REAR DOOR LH

TO RESPRAY ROCHER PANEL
WMOULDING

Job Scops

TO ASMOVE AND PEFIT TYRE RIM
ISPRAYING PURPOSE)

TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSDR

SYSTEM

TD AEPLACE SUNCRY PARTE

oy Lm List Dinis) Fimal Aepair’  Bureeysr  Burveyoe  Mepan@eplsce Ammarks

1

Prica  Priceis) Pricefy) Fepiace Cusnifty  Finol

For Priceid)

LinsibiB)

§TIS0  BTIN0  FA00  BOAID  FMepince 8 Nl Gl )(fl-l"g

Totai Spure Parl Cosl  E256TH

‘Lurmnp Gum Dmcount (%) 20,00

Fime! Boars Part Cost 35,0084

BWRAT Burveyar Rmmarks

8200 0
7o 200 P
1.0 80 /
It = /
V0 09 ]

1,8674.00 650 00

OUMAT Burveyor Rasmariy

Recommendaliond] Adnastment i)
120.00 » /-'"

2000 Q
o000 0 -
14330 2533



Summary

Tote Eoam Pan Oetes
Tkl Lnstaw Cont

Totai Sy Pamang

ol Tengd

Lisnp Suer Pagair Option

L Buen Terwd
Suremyor Agnrol By

e of Fepah Days®

Survey Oum

Job Beooe SMAT
TQ CHECK Wi AND SYETEW w00
FUNCTION

TO WkSh AND VACUUM a0
TOWING CHARGE adnd

TO PAOVICE LABOUR § MATERIAL FOR a2z
ADVESTISEMENT STCRERMET)

TO DO WHEEL ALGMMENT / TYRE
BaLANCING

TI0.00

1430

Estimarce Asssamenii)
5008 41

(LAEE )

R0 07

FHDT (D

PR

wmasamy 7 L

Surveyper Ansesmant|[§)

2 288 38

2.300.00

3 3’4:/3_[

Lumn Sum mpns Take afier paml phaio

Sagm Pim (KK




i Commeur:_ o WEGA ENGINEERING PTE LTD
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SMRT Accident Vehicle Repalr Estimatas

Casa Rsfsrance Murmber TAX/O1i30rz088
10/mEaT4
Campany Typa SMAT Taas Pt=Lid
Mase !?m
Maodel PRIUS
ame of Ciriver GOMEZ
& of Accident Head To Side
Accicent Date and Time 18/1/2020 8:20 PM
Accicen! Reporied Osleand  |20/1/2020 1:46 PN
Rmimhm Yaa
Survey oy
Viehicle i Towed Backy [¥es
owed Back Date and Tima | 16/1/2020 10:04 PM
Replacemant venicls ssued?  |No
Job Card Number [28105301
Specal Insiruciion 1o ARG, if any |TOWED 360
Prapared Date and Tims 201172020 7-04 PM

LTI




SMRT Accidant Vehlcle Repalr Estimates e U
Taiorm: Twmps e BAMIEHT |

N L

[so.00
TO RESPRAY REAR FENDER LH 5376.00 $200.00
RESPRAY RIM $180.00 $50.00
TO REFSAAY REAR DGO LH 5376.00 $200.00
TO RESPRAY ROGIER PANEL MOULDING 180,00 [$0.00
Im $650.00

urtd 2 Uiher ConteShcek

T e = =

TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM (3

TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR STSTEM [§120.00 lw.w
TO REPLAGE SUNDRY PARTS 5100.00 |520.00
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION S30.00 30.00
TG WASH AND VACUUM [s80.00 50.00
[TOWING CHARGE Elucn |w.un
TO PAOVIDE LABOUR & MATERIAL FOR ADVERTISEMENT (574220 lm
%mmmﬁi [E1z0.00 §60.00
Sum Adjusimani by Survayor 50.00 [3481.50)

Fige Bald




i  Petiliean
SENSOR REVERSE ‘0.00 im-u.un 0.00 Fium Nat Given (i
EE'_ m:m SI0E AETAINER 000 |nuu ooe  s0.00 Chack Y
52575-  |BUMPER SIDE RETAINER D00 59480 000 #0.00 |ﬁq:uu Fﬂﬂlﬂn I%
- |BUMPER SEAL, AR LH D00 58250 0.00 “Rapiace 7(
BUMPER SEAL, AR AH ]u’& o [T [n.w Given X
TAOEE-  |BUMPER LiP COVER 0.00 000 Raplacs  [Not Given
MO B O s O
::E- mlum P COVER Iu.nu |muu 0.00 00 ]nq:n Mot Given X
H H
TERG1-  |BUMPER LIP REAR [o00 ]mun 000 ‘i:m iﬁ#l:- Not Given X
58308-  |UNDER COVER SUB-ASSY.[000 (351480  |0.00 750,00 ]ﬁm Vol Gven
47011 |AA FLOOR |
1: ;ﬁ‘ UNDER COVER AR SHIELD 0,00 Iun.in 0.00 30,00 Illlin MNat Given ;
87004- Iuom ARLH 7080 |sesass  |woooa (3000 |mmc- Repar f.-—
:;::f' 1Fem.=.;u RALH 100 576680 (2500 57510 Imptu Rapisce /
EMAT LOGD 100 7 80 iu.nu $7.80 Roplace  |Fepiace
STICKER DECAL 5558888 |1 00 57180 o0 52160 Replace  |Repince /
B1E81- | TAL LAMP LH 0.00 3548 40 ia.nn [$0.00 inuphu Nat Given
aT170 | L
TTRE 060 517874 000 50.00 Ihlm- Nt Given ?':'

d2811-  |WHEEL DISC 100 1,484 20

100.00
42450~ | WHEEL HUB REAR 0.00 #8340 [oo0 an Foplacs  |Not Given ’
42802~ |CAP SUB-ASSY, WHEEL |1.00 $17410 (2500 [513058  [Repince  |Replace

|TEIH- MOULDING BOOY, LM |Il.hﬂ $ET160 0.00 |80.00 Replace Kﬂﬂmx
ot

|B3211- |DOOR OUTER HANDLE  [0.00 Im.m lo0o 30.00 Regiace

'-'Tﬂll | II-I.NH.'N §E55.08

g batd




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya ummwnm,mmnm

TEL 6841 DOSS FAX: BB41 8315
Reg No: 52983356E GST Reg. Mo, 20-0405811-H

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  06-03-2020

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref  NS/INC20001294/Qyf3e2

" SHC 45742

0.00

0.00

Make & Model TOYOTAPRIUS c.c

21/0172020

1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Ch:nis No. JTDKN38UX05748859 Colour MAROON
Odometer 552725 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM

General FAIR

THE "U"EHILE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

TAccident Date 180172020 " |inspection Date

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |18585 R15 WEST LAKE 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/85 R15 WEST LAKE 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/85R15 WEST LAKE 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/85R15 WEST LAKE 5mm

21/01/2020

Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD

WY i Remarks =
AITHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS

a0, L
s S

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705

TIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Pays Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapora 408533

TEL 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 8315

Reg. No; 52083358 GST Reg. No. 20-0405811-H

1|FENDER RR/LH (DISC 25%)
1]|CAP SUB-ASSY, WHEEL (DISC 25%)
2|PIXEL STICKER @3%$80.00 (SN)
1|SMRT LOGO (SN)
1|STICKER DECAL 85558888 {SN)
10|BUMPER CLIPS @$2 10
1|BUMPER REINFORCEMENT REAR
1|ARM SUB-ASSY. RR BUMPER RH
1|ARM SUB-ASSY. RR BUMPER LH
1|ANTENNA. ELECTRICAL LOWER REAR
1|SENSOR REVERSE
BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RR/LH
BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RR/RH
BUMPER SEAL, RR LH
BUMPER SEAL, RR RH
BUMPER LIP COVER RR/LH
BUMPER LIP COVER RR/RH
BUMPER LIP REAR
UNDER COVER SUB-ASSY, RR FLOOR
UNDER COVER RR SHIELD
TAIL LAMP LH
TYRE
WHEEL HUB REAR
MOULDING BODY, LH
DOOR OUTER HANDLE RR/LH
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TO REPAIR SEE
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6370
7220
118.10
228.90
51450
63.90
548.40
128.74
488.40
67380
68.80
45880
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1,484.20




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Lipi Ava 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusiniat Park, Singapore 408933
TEL BB41 0055 FAX: BB41 6315
Reg. No: 52883356E GST Reg, No. 20-0405811-H

il or Far
1|BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RR/LH (DISC 25%) CRACKED
1|ADVERTISEMENT STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 74220 44532
8,917 64 1,371.50
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING & BODY WORK. INCLUSIVE OF THE 507.00 400,00
EIESILNH OF BUMPER REAR, DOOR RR/LH AND WHEEL
SPRAY PAINT 1,674.00 850.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM (SPRAYING 120.00 30.00
PURPOSE)
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 20.00
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION. NOT NECESSARY B80.00 -
TO WASH AND VACUUM NOT NECESSARY 60.00
TOWING CHARGE 84.00 -
TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE BALANCING. 120.00 60.00
2,885.00 1,180.00
GRAND TOTAL 11,782.64 2,531.50
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Ol SUN PIN K.K.LAU CPT{RET)
Asst. Automoltive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus MBA PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser
DISCLAIMER DF LIABILITY 70 THIRD FARTIES:: This Rapor (s made sobely for e use and besefit of the Cllsnt named on the frant pege of this Rspon.




